## **Minutes**

Community Center Complex Advisory Board (C3AB) April 16, 2024 @ 7:30 PM

Attendance-In Person: Dennis Rudzinski, Chris Levy, Tom Kozuchowski, Karen Huller, Paul Salamy, Terry Stevens

Virtual: Greg Waks, Sheila Lessin

- 1. Pledge of Allegiance
- 2. Approval of 2/20/23 minutes and 3/19/24 minutes
- 3. Comments from Chairperson, Chris Levy Spot open for board member. Would like to fill the position
- 4. 3. Park & Recreation Staff Report Dennis
  - Pass holder Update
    - o 2305 active members in March vs 2296 in February.
    - o Daily visits 322 on weekdays vs 332 in March vs 157 weekends vs 220 in February.
  - Free Passholder Program. Families regularly visiting. Two memberships are expiring at the end
    of April.19<sup>th</sup>. There are 5 or 6 on the waiting list. Will evaluate for next steps. Schedule new
    interviews. Handful of applicants.
  - Curlbar new and in good use in gym.
  - Hired a new maintenance person.
  - Hosting Senior games Pickleball Senior games. Monday May 6<sup>th</sup>. Men's and Women's 60 and older.
  - Pool open on May 25<sup>th.</sup> Open house Sat 1-3. 1900 members, 240 non-resident on waitlist. 2750 max capacity
  - Feedback from survey was very good 750 people responded child watch needs highlighted
    - o Walking traffic issues
    - o Kids fooling around with no supervision
    - Pickleball not being welcoming comments
      - 100 people interested but have not tried yet look to offer a beginner course
    - Interest in outdoor/tennis courts.
  - Good feedback very satisfied with facility
  - · BCA application for child programming at prime hours of the day
  - Reminder 4/20 earth day township park. food trucks, beer garden, earth day ceremony sustainable vendors – 11-2 at Township building.
  - Reminder 4/21,11am-2 pm. Recycling event Middle school parking lot -- recycling -- paper, electronics.
  - May 18th 10-2pm Summer Market at Norview Farms
  - Cocktail night 5/10
  - Concert under the stars -20 concerts, 1<sup>st</sup> at Heuser, Friday May 17<sup>th</sup>. Majority will be at Township building park.
- Board of Supervisors Liaison Report Greg Waks -
  - Clean up on Thursday at Ross Road.
  - Survey results- Overwhelmingly positive
  - BCA Interest in child watch will know soon
  - Board Of Supervisors Greg at State of supervisors, PSATS
    - Kids doing cleanup, program potential
       Netflix early 2025 opening
  - Tennis courts at school? Possibility?

- 5. Parks & Recreation Advisory Board Liaison Report- Paul Salamy -
  - Teaming up with CHOP special needs individuals, to work at the community center,
  - Park and req grant for Heuser 6-8 months money to design, possibly pay for Clean up.
    - o Will do another survey
  - BCA grant submitted for historical markers Schuylkill river west and Crows Creek Basin KOP Inn is there. Likely will be in the next few months.
  - Lights at Walker need to be examined.
  - Maintenance is in full swing replacing picnic tables, clean up etc.
  - Monthly visits to the park and will continue through summer and fall.
- 6. Senior Center Representative Liaison Report-Terry Stevens.
  - Bingo is happening
  - · Satisfied seniors with the Center
- 7. New Business -
  - Annual meeting 7:30pm, May 23<sup>rd</sup> BOS
  - Board games shelf get in touch can we get this done
  - Group X do they need to register? No only need to register for spin
    - o Schedule posted on website
- 8. Public Comment n/a
- 9. Adjournment 8:14 pm.
- 10. Karen moved to adjourn, Terry 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion. Respectfully Submitted

Shula Jessen